
From: noreply@esolutionsgroup.ca
To: Clerks
Subject: New Response Completed for Proclamation Request Form
Date: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 9:33:51 AM

WARNING:   This email originated from someone who is not
sending from a Town of Essex email address. Reply only if you
recognize the senders email address. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender, the senders email
address and know the content is safe.

 

Hello,

Please note the following response to Proclamation Request Form has been
submitted at Tuesday July 2nd 2024 9:30 AM with reference number
2024-07-02-005.

Name of Organization 
The Coaches Association of Ontario

Contact Name 
Matthew Amos

Street Address 

City / Town 

Province 
Ontario

Postal Code 

Work 

Email Address 



Name or Title of Proclamation 
National Coaches Week

Dates / Time Period Covered by Proclamation 
September 16th - September 22nd, 2024

Purpose of Proclamation (select all that apply) 
Public Awareness Campaign

Description of Organization / Proclamation 
The Coaches Association of Ontario is an independent, non-profit,
coach-led organization, founded in 2002, that strengthens
development opportunities and provides resources, representation
and recognition for coaches in all sports of all levels. We believe
coaches’ contributions should be financed and rewarded
appropriately, and the Coaches Association of Ontario advocates that
sports and the coaching profession continue in a culture of
innovation, continual renewal and professional development.

National Coaches Week encourages Canadians to say #ThanksCoach
and celebrate the tremendous positive impact coaches have on
athletes and communities. This week will focus on putting a spotlight
on coaches and give this, largely volunteer, integral part of Canadian
sport a thanks.

With events held across the province and country to celebrate
coaching, National Coaches Week provides coaches with the
recognition they deserve for the time they devote to ensuring
Canadians live an active, healthy lifestyle. Throughout the week,
communities all across Ontario will be showing their support for
coaches through community events, proclamations and lightings to
celebrate and recognize coaches. For more information on our
organization and the 10th annual National Coaches week initiative,
please visit www.coachesontario.ca/coachesweek.

Has the same/similar proclamation been requested of the
Town of Essex in past years? 
No

As part of this proclamation, will any special initiatives or
events be planned in the Town of Essex? 
No

Does your Proclamation Request include a request for a flag
raising? 



No

Please upload draft wording and/or other documents related
to your request 

1. Town of Essex Wording.pdf [82.4 KB]

[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond]




